MAYOR LINDA GORTON h\ L EX' N GTO N KACY-ALLEN BRYANT

COMMISSIONER
SOCIAL SERVICES

TO: Mayor Linda Gorton
Horyble Members, Urban County Council

e

FROM: L
kaefAﬂen Bryant Commissioner of Social Services
DATE: March 10, 2025

SUBJECT:  FBI Joint Terrorism Task Force Memorandum of Understanding
with Juvenile Probation and Court Services in the Division of Youth Services

Request:
Request Council Authorization for the Mayor to execute a Memorandum of
Understanding between the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) and the Lexington-

Fayette Urban County Government on behalf of Juvenile Probation and Court Services in
the Division of Youth Services.

Why are you requesting?
This MOU is to formalize the relationship between the FBI and Juvenile Probation and
Court Services in the Division of Youth Services to maximize cooperation and create a
cohesive unit capable of addressing the most complex terrorism investigations. It
delineates the responsibilities and commitments of the FBI and the Juvenile Probation
and Court Services in the Louisville Field Office Joint Terrorism Task Force.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?
There is no fiscal impact associated with this contract.

Are the funds budgeted?
There is no fiscal impact associated with this contract.
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